PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: <Regina.Borsh@dom.com> [Regina.Borsh@dom.com]

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 12:02 PM

To: ‘W Keith Nix'

Cc: 'Joe Ricks'; 'Dave.Vaughan@dom.com'; 'John.Disosway@dom.com’;

'John.Hayden@dom.com'; 'Joseph.Hegner@dom.com'; 'Morse.Olin@dom.com’;
'Nelson.Martin@dom.com’; 'Page.Kemp@dom.com’; 'Paul.L.Serra@dom.com’;
'Spencer.Semmes@dom.com’; 'Tony.Banks@dom.com'; 'robertm.hall@ge.com'; Thomas
Kevern; Vince Williams

Subject: Re: New Reactor Consultation
Attachments: New Reactor site visit letter North Anna.doc
Hi Keith,

John Hayden, of Dominion Licensing, will be coordinating your visit to North Anna on April 9. His contact information is:

Phone number: 804. 273.2707
Email address: john.hayden@dom.com

Would you please contact him at your convenience so that he can finalize arrangements with you?

Thanks,

Gina Borsh

Dominion

Phone: (804) 273-2247
Tie-Line Phone: 8-730-2247

"Nix, W Keith" <WKeith.Nix@dhs.qov> To <Regina.Borsh@dom.com>

cc "Vince Williams" <Vince.Williams@nrc.gov>, "Ricks, Joe" <Joe.Ricks@dhs.gov>
02/14/2008 01:12 PM Subject New Reactor Consultation
Gina,

It was great talking to you this afternoon. | said during our conversation here is a letter explaining our visit and who we
may need to speak to. If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call.

W. Keith Nix

Security Specialist

Protective Security Coordination Division
Office (703) 235 5717

Email wkeith.nix@dhs.gov

HSDN william.j.nix@dhs.sgov.gov




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that
effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone
else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of
the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error,
and delete it. Thank you.
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For Official Use Only U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

Homeland
Security

Dear Regina Borsh

Section 657 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 requires that before issuing a license for a
utilization facility, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has to consult with the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) concerning potential vulnerabilities of the location of
the proposed facility to terrorist attack. DHS has implemented a program to fulfill this
responsibility that consists of a documentation review of previous assessments conducted at or in
the vicinity of the proposed facility, an on-site review, and an interview of the local law
enforcement agency (ies) that would respond to the proposed facility during an emergency
situation. DHS has 90 working days to complete their review and submit a report to NRC.

Recognizing that NRC has notified you by letter dated January 28, 2008 that it has completed its
acceptance review of your application and has determined it is acceptable for docketing, we
would like to schedule a site visit for April 9, 2008. The purpose of the visit is to gain
familiarization with the proposed site, and to collect data that could not be obtained through
available documentation. The visit will consist of a tour of the site, the surrounding owner
controlled area (excluding an existing Protected Area, if the proposed facility is co-located with
an operating reactor), and any supporting infrastructure, such as cooling water sources, that are
relevant to the operation of the proposed facility. To facilitate our visit we would like to have an
escort that is familiar with reactor operations and the impact on operations resulting from the loss
of supporting infrastructure. Finally, since some of the information may be Safe Guards, the
following people can be verified through the Nuclear Regulatory Commission prior to our visit.

William Nix, Department of Homeland Security
Keith Jones, Department of Homeland Security
Joe Ricks, Department of Homeland Security
Elizabeth Ten Eyck, Argonne National Laboratory
Vince Williams, Nuclear Regulatory Commission

W. Heith Nix

Security Specialist

Protective Security Coordination Division
Office (703) 235 5717

Email wkeith.nix@dhs.gov

HSDN william.j.nix@dhs.sgov.gov

For Official Use Only
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